(Address) |

900186830129

(Address)

CyiSmieizipiPhone #) q \Qﬂ\l 0.
£. DENNARD

[]rckur  [Jwar ] man N '@L\

(Business Entity Name)

(I-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Matt Clark [mclark@resbroadway.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 4:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Tom Anderson

Subject: Adding of EIN #'s

Dear Sir or Madam:

I need to add EIN #’s to three companies for which I am a manager or a manager of the
manager. The companies are as follows:

StoreRight, LLC (Doo-iinb@d@t 8 — EIN # 27-3353038;

StoreRight Management, LLC (Doc #Wi— EIN # 27-3352906; and
StoreRight HC, LLC (Doc #LIOOOOOSSSSB)TEIN #27-3353127.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at the number beloxgv.

Thanks - Matt

Matthew R. Clark

Broadway Real Estate Services
500 S. Florida Ave, Suite 420
Lakeland, FL 33801

T: 863-683-3425

C: 863-430-3255

F: 863-683-1066
mclark@resbroadway.com

@ BRES_Logo_Email

9/28/2010



